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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 12:03 PM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for September 17 - Talk with the Docs, Constitution 

Day, WRC Workshop, African Student Association Interest Meeting, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

 

Register Today:  Talk with the Docs  
Come to speak to a physician from Penn State Health St. 
Joseph Medical Center on September 20 at 12:30 pm! You can 
ask questions of Dr. Kenneth Hill, who is a neurosurgeon.  
Dr. Hill will have a wealth of information to share with 
students interested in medicine, especially those considering 
Penn State College of Medicine. Registration is required. 
Deadline to register is TODAY. To register, please email  
Dr. Chenere Ramsey (cramsey@lincoln.edu).   
Contact: Dr. Chenere Ramsey 
Read More 
 

  

 
 

 
Today: Constitution Day 
Lincoln will be hosting a public forum titled “Why the Constitution 
Matters to us Today” with guest speaker Pennsylvania Superior Court 
Judge Carolyn H. Nichols today at the International Cultural Center. 
Contact: Safro Kwame 
Read more 
 

Today: WRC Workshop 
Come to the WRC and Library Workshop on "Thesis Statements and Topic 
Sentences" today at 4 pm in the Library Rm 302. 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read More 
 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/TalksWithDocsStudentWire.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/superior-court-judge-speak-lincoln-university-public-forum
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Thesis Statement Flyer.pdf
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Tomorrow: African Student Assoc. Interest Meeting 
Get Involved With The African Student Association On Campus! Come and 
find out about us and what we have planned for this year.  Stay in sync 
with with Afro Cultural community in our diversified learning 
environment.  See the attached flyer for more details. 
Contact: Benjamin Asante-Tannor 
Read More 
 

Tomorrow: JP Morgan Information Session 
The National Association of Black Accountants (NABA), Lincoln University 
Student Chapter invites students and faculty to the JP Morgan 
Information Session tomorrow in University Hall Room 204 at  
6 pm. The Guest Speaker is Eleisha Smith, Vice President at JP Morgan. 
Professional development, internship and full-time job opportunities! 
Contact: Bob Heller 
Read More 
 

Internship Survey 
Calling ALL students who participated in a summer internship.  Please 
share highlights of this high impact experience with the Lincoln University 
community by using the below link to complete the Internship Survey.   
Contact: Office of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, and Planning 
at  oierp@lincoln.edu 
Internship Survey   
 

Athletics News: Cross Country 
Cross country runner Kyuande Johnson (Ambler, Pa./Wissahickon) was 
named the Central Intercollegiate Athletic Association's Men's Cross 
Country Runner of the Week for his performance at Saturday's 
Philadelphia Metro Championship at Belmont Plateau in Philadelphia. 
Contact: Bob Heller 
Read more 
 

Athletics News: New Interim Coach 
Athletics Director Harry Stinson has announced the hiring of Wilson Bailey 
as interim head coach for the men's and women's cross country and track 
and field programs. 
Contact: Bob Heller 
Read more 
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG_0006.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/JP Morgan-1-1.jpg
https://lincolnir.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_b8FVy1weJEmc0mx
https://lulions.com/news/2018/9/13/johnson-named-ciaa-mens-cross-country-runner-of-the-week.aspx?path=mcross
https://lulions.com/news/2018/9/13/womens-cross-country-wilson-bailey-named-interim-head-cross-country-and-track-field-coach.aspx?prl=636724580356204038
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127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 
 
 
 
 
  


